June 30, 2008

The Honorable Ben 8 Bemanke
Chairman

The Board of Govemors

of the Federal Heserve System

207 Street and Constifution Avenue, NW
Washington, DU 205571

The Honorable Sheila C Bair
Chawman

Federal Deposit insurance Corporation
580 178 Street NW

Washington, DC 20428

©

The Hororable John M. Reich
Dhirector

Office of Thnlt Supervision
U.8. Department of Treasury
1700 G Strest NWY
Washington, D0 20857

The Honorabse John . Dugan
Comptrolier

Office of the Complolfier of the Curmeney
250 £ Sireet SW

Washington, DC 20218

Dear Chairman Bernanke, Comptroller Dugan, Chairman Balr, and Director Reich:

We are wiiting 1o you as banking organizations that would be subject to the Base! i capita!

framework in the United Sigtes,

5

=ach of cur organizations has long supported adoption of Basel 1 i this country. We continus
cur commidment o work with your agencies on the development of an approptiate Advanced
approach for calculating regulatory capital requirements, bul we believe that there are
important reasons o offer all banks a choice among methodologies, Nearly every country
participating in the Basel H Revised Framework permils such a choice. Conssauently, we
respactifully ask that the Basel I NPR or the Base! 1A NPR permit U8 banking organizations
of any size the oplion of adopting aiternative methodoiogies, Including the Standardized
approach which s permissibie under the Basel H Revised Framework,

Sincerely,
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Chief Risk Oficer
JPhiorgan Chase & Co,
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Donald K. Truslow
Chief Risk Cificer
Wachovia Corporation
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Gave Bushnel
Chief Risk Officer
Citigroup

Ronaig J. Cathcart

Execuiive Vice President

And Chigf Enterprise Risk Officer
Washington Mufual



